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Message 
From: Alwen Lyons [ 

V RO on behalf of Alwen Lyons a._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 12/07/2013 12:38:55 

----------------------------------------------------------- To: Susan Crichton eRo Paula Vennells r- GRO 
Subject: Horizon meetings so far in the next week 

To add in to the timeline 

15 h̀ Decide who is going to lead going forward 
16th Paper and discussion with the Board 
1.6t'' Meeting with SS and External Lawyers BD 16.00 
17 h̀ AL to call AB re toxic cases and set up a face to face to understand which cases he believes are in this category 
and a quick talk through, with POL lead 
22"" PV, AL meeting with James to talk through the approach being taken by PO, SS (and JFSA) 

Thanks 

Alwen 

Alwen Lyons I. Com-my cr,: : € ,; 
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From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: 12 July 2013 13:19 
To: Paula Vennells 
Cc: Alwen Lyons 
Subject: 

Paula and Alwen — here is a draft of the board paper re the Horizon issue which we can use for our call later today. 

Thanks 

Susan 
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